



SARNALI DEB

ART DIRECTOR

ABOUT ME

+91 9007878433
+91 7980659806

156/4 B.T ROAD KOL: 700108

SARNALIDEB26@GMAIL.COM

SKILLS

PHOTOSHOP ██████████

ILLUSTRATOR ██████████

COREL DRAW ██████████

PREMIER PRO ██████████

AFTER EFFECT ██████████

LANGUAGE

BENGALI ██████████

ENGLISH ██████████

HINDI ██████████

ABOUT ME

Hello, I'm Sarnali Deb. My Life motto is 'Do My Best', So that I can't blame myself for anything & I have lot's of Software Experience. I am an Artist. I have a Art School. My Passion is Photography. I am Very Friendly Person. I am a Graphic Designer Technical Based Who Love Clean, Simple & unique Designs. I also enjoy crafting Band Identity, Icons & Illustrations work.

EDUCATION

MATRIC EXAM

2010
WBBSE (West Bengal Board of Secondary)

HIGHER SECONDARY EXAM

2012
WBCHSE (West Bengal Council of Higher Secondary Education)

DIPLOMA IN GRAPHIC, WEB DESIGN 2D ANIMATION

2017
Maya Academy of Advanced Cinematics

EXPERIENCE

IKF TECHNOLOGY 2016

AIRCEL & DISH TV (CALLING PROCESS)
This was a Bpo sector. I worked there for four months

PHYSIOMAX GYM 2017-2018

SENIOR GRAPHIC DESIGNER
I was senior graphic designer. I made their smm posting and all their brand related work.

TOUCH IMPACT PRIVATE LIMITED 2018-2020

SENIOR GRAPHIC DESIGNER
This is an Advertisement agency. I make Adds, layout, Branding, Logos etc. I am a Senior Graphic Designer of This Company

NEXENTURE PRIVATE LIMITED 2020-2021

SENIOR GRAPHIC DESIGNER
This is an Website design and development company. I make Adds, layout, Branding, Logos etc. I am a Senior Graphic Designer of This Company

GLAMART ADVERTISING AGENCY 2021-2024

SENIOR GRAPHIC DESIGNER
This is an Advertisement agency. I make Adds, layout, Branding, Logos etc. I handle their ads photoshoot and direct their advertising work I am a Senior Graphic Designer of This Company

FLUORESCENT INC. 2024 - Present

SENIOR GRAPHIC DESIGNER
This is an Advertisement agency. I make Adds, layout, Branding, Logos etc. I handle their ads photoshoot and direct their advertising work I am a Senior Graphic Designer of This Company